Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 10:38 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

EE

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-8486149-8838652
113-3019357-5577867

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $335.56

Approved items

@ GLESOURCE 3.6V 900mAh Emergency/ Exit Light Battery Compatible for Lithonia
. ELB B0O0O1 ELBB001 ELB-B001 Lithonia EU2 LED Interstate ANIC1566 Unitech
0253799(2 Pack)
$15.99 | Qty: 1

(x] % Honeywell, Inc. MS4120A1001 175 in-in Spring Return Direct Coupled Actuator
: $313.58 | Qty 1
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